City of Hanover Council Meeting June 8, 2022 at 6:00pm

The Hanover City Council meeting was held June 8, 2022 at 6:00pm in the meeting room at the Firehouse at 201 S Railroad Street Hanover KS 66945.

Mayor Jared Sedlacek called the City of Hanover council meeting to order at 6:00pm. Council members present were Kim Lohse, Scott Jueneman, Nick Garber, and Don Spencer. Employees present were Katlin Bruna, Scott Wieden, and Tim Koss. Guest included Markus Frese and Tony Bruna.

- 1. Treasurer's Report
 - a. Tabled for further evaluation.
- 2. Expenditures
 - a. Don made a motion, seconded by Kim to approve the monthly expenditures. Motion carried.
- 3. Minutes
 - a. Don made a motion, seconded by Nick to approve the monthly and special meeting minutes. Motion carried.
- 4. Markus Frese
 - a. Markus discussed the upcoming budget and discussed with the council of any changes that need to be made to the budget for 2023.
- 5. Tony Bruna
 - a. Tony discussed putting millings on East Street and proposed to the council that the homeowners and council split the cost of the millings. The council told Tony they would discuss and let him know.
- 6. Street Department
 - a. Harbine Street/East Street
 - i. Don made a motion, seconded by Scott to approve the purchase of two (2) loads of rock to fill in around the manholes. Motion carried.
 - b. Township Road
 - i. Council discussed a citizen complaint of the trees growing over the road on the township road south of town. The council said that citizen needed to call the township.
- 7. Water/Sewer Department
 - Don made a motion, seconded by Kim to approve waiving the \$100 sewer permit fee for Kaiden Jueneman. Motion carried.
 - b. Sewer Plant Grinder
 - i. Water Commissioner discussed that the sewer plant grinder is not functioning properly and will need to be replaced. He is getting pricing and will have information by July Meeting.
- 8. Community Building
 - a. Portable Restrooms
 - i. The council discussed getting a portable restroom for the Hanover Days of 49. Clerk is to check on pricing.
- 9. Parks & Rec
 - a. Ball Fields
 - i. Don made a motion, seconded by Nick to approve replacing the entry fence to the ball fields. Motion carried.
 - b. Pool
- i. Don made a motion, seconded by Scott to approve the purchase of a new back board/neck stabilizer for the pool. Motion carried.
- ii. Scott made a motion, seconded by Don to approve hiring Maxell Sawin as a lifeguard. Motion carried.
- 10. Council
 - a. Council approved the hobbyist permit application; would check in one year to see the status of the vehicle.
 - b. The council discussed the bids of re-keying the city buildings. Tabled.
- 11. 150th Celebration
 - a. Council discussed and clerk is to talk to the committee to see if they would like to continue the book or if they have found anyone. If not going to continue the council will refund any money given towards the book.
- 12. Adjourn
 - a. Scott made a motion, seconded by Nick to adjourn the monthly meeting. Motion carried.

Upcoming Meetings July 13, 2022